

Dr Jennifer Mullin

BSc, D.Clin.Psy, PGDip.

Clinical Psychologist in Neuropsychology



I am skilled in Neuropsychological assessment and understanding the support needs of people with neurological conditions including degenerative conditions and acquired brain injury. Having initially worked in later life services covering mental health and memory services I have subsequently worked for many years with adults with neurological conditions.

Contact details

I undertake private work as an associate with Newby Psychological Services and can be contacted at: info@newbypsychological.co.uk / +44 (0)7976 091295.

Qualifications

Practice Certificate in Neuropsychology

University of Glasgow – ending 2024

Postgraduate Diploma in Clinical Neuropsychology

University of Glasgow - 2020

Doctorate in Clinical Psychology

Lancaster University – 2009

BSc (Hons) in Psychology

University of Wales, Bangor – 2002

DBT core skills training with older adults

2-day, Manchester Mental Health Trust - 2012

Mindfulness Based Cognitive Therapy

8 week course followed by 8 week facilitators course, Lancashire Care Trust (Dr Alistair Smith) - 2010

Cognitive Behaviour Therapy

Level Three, University of Manchester – 2005

Certificate in Counselling Skills

Level Two, Ormskirk College - 2004

Membership of Professional Bodies

- Registered Clinical Psychologist - Health Care Professions Council (HCPC)

Experience

Associate Clinical Neuropsychologist July 2023 – present
Newby Psychological Services Ltd

In my role with Newby Psychological Services I undertake neuropsychological and capacity assessments and provide neuropsychological rehabilitation and therapy to support clients, families and staff with managing the impact of neurological injury and illness.

Clinical Psychologist April 2014 – present

Walton Centre, Liverpool

My role involves neuropsychological assessment and support across a wide range of neurological conditions including MS, epilepsy, dementia, acquired brain injury and functional neurological disorders. I also input into neurosurgery for movement disorders, epilepsy and oncology.

Clinical Psychologist August 2010 – April 2014

Later Life Services, Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust (Ormskirk)

I worked as a clinical psychologist in a community mental health team covering later life services for mental health and memory services. My work included cognitive assessments and psychological therapy. This also included working into long term care settings providing consultation to staff.

Therapy models were drawn from Cognitive Behavioural Therapy (CBT), Acceptance and Commitment Therapy (ACT) and Mindfulness Based Cognitive Therapy (MBCT). My role also included teaching on the Liverpool and Lancaster Doctorate in Clinical Psychology Courses in 'behaviour that challenges' and applying Acceptance and Commitment Therapy with Older People.

Clinical Psychologist October 2009 – October 2010

Later Life Services, Lancashire Care NHS Foundation Trust (Preston)

I worked as a clinical psychologist in a community mental health team which covered later life services for mental health and memory services. My work included neuropsychological assessments and psychological therapy.

Doctorate in Clinical Psychology

September 2006-May 2009

Trainee Clinical Psychologist

Core placements were completed in adult mental health, child and family, learning disability and older adult services. Specialist placements were in older adult services.

Assistant Psychologist

August 2005-August 2006

The Walton Centre NHS Trust for Neurology and Neurosurgery

My work as an assistant covered pain management and neuropsychology services providing cognitive assessments for neurological disorders, individual and group therapies.

Assistant Psychologist

June 2004-Aug 2005

Rathbone Low Secure Unit (Mersey Care NHS Trust)

My work as an assistant included supporting the psychological wellbeing for inpatients with significant mental health difficulties.

Assistant Psychologist

Dec 2003-Jun 2004

Mossley Hill Hospital (Mersey Care NHS Trust)

My work as an assistant included working with older people with mental health difficulties and cognitive problems. This involved cognitive assessment and therapeutic interventions. I also gained experience working with a family therapy team based within the service.

Relevant CPD

University of Glasgow

Further qualification in neuropsychology ongoing

Capacity half day workshop (Janice McKenzie in association with Royal Liverpool Clinical Health Psychology)

February 2023

Publications

Van Den Tooren, H., Easton, A., Hooper, C., Mullin, J., Fish, J., Carson, A., & Michael, B. D. (2022). How should we define a 'good' outcome from encephalitis? A systematic review of the range of outcome measures used in the long-term follow-up of patients with encephalitis. *Clinical Medicine*, 22(2), 145.

Hammersley, B., Bonello, M., Fahad, S., Da Costa, A., Mullin, J., Farah, J., & Alusi, S. (2022). Short term neuropsychiatric outcomes of STN–DBS using directional vs conventional ring mode stimulation. *Journal of Neurology, Neurosurgery and Psychiatry*, 93(9).

References

Reference contact details available on request